salvador@ait.ac.th, 15:57 18/3/97, 22 MARCH MEETING

To: salvador@ ait.ac.th

From: cenintaf(@ ccs.sut.ac.th
Subject: 22 MARCH MEETING
8,

Bee!

X -Attachments:

Dear DR. LOURDES SALVADOR:
Center for Continuing Education

Asian Institute of Technology

Thanks to vour email, I alse got an email from Glo saving that she will stay at Jade Pavillion
on PFriday evening but will transfer to Soi1 38 Saturday mormung. I think it is better to just eal al home, I
will try to prepare what is available and if not enough it 1s very easy to get things at Thong Lor. As to
your share, fruits would be nice. Do you intend to have piano lessons during the afternoon?

See vou and give us a call if there will be any changes. .

Best regards.

ruben

18 MAR 1997

M_ AT
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Printed for cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th




Lourdes G. Salvador, 10:32 18/3/97 +0Q7, No Subject

Retumm-Path: <salvador@ ait,ac.th>
Date: Tue, 18 Mar 1997 10:32:25 ~0700 (GMT)
From: "Lourdes G. Salvador” <salvador@ait.ac.th>

X -Sender; salvador@reccsun

1 43
Center for laisr aa] Aflhrs
TR

:‘m ....... t1'8 AR'TQQT ........ .

To! Ruben Umaly <cenintaf@ ccs.sut.ac.th>

Dear Ruben,

I got an email from Gloria Enriquez yesterday informing me that we

will

meet i your house at lunchtime on Saturday, 22 March. I just have to

confirm this with you and find out also whether we will lunch n vour

place or we will all go out for lunch. If we will have lunch m your

place, please let us know what we can bring as our contribution.

Doods and T will try to out of AIT early enough to beat the Saturday

rratfic of Sukhumvit. Two Saturdays ago, Doods went back to Wattanawadee

Court to pick up some of the things we left behind in our former

apartment and it took hum 3 long hours to reach Sukhumvit,

We look forward to seeing you on Saturday.

So long and warm personal regards,

Sincerely,

--0u

Printed for cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th
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L Lourdes G. Salvador, 14:13 5/11/97 +07, No Subject

g
Return-Path: <salvador(@ait.ac.th> Ceater for Intermational Aflelrs
Date: Wed, 5 Nov 1997 14:13:02 +0700 (GMT) No..... 1088540
From: "Lourdes G. Salvador" <salvador@ait.ac.th> Date... Q 7 NUV 1997

X-Sender: salvador@rccsun
To: Ruben Umaly <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Time...

A b

" g:00

Dear Ben,

I am doubly sorry for two things. Firstly, I could not not talk to you very
well over the phone this morning because of my hoarse voice. And secondly,
I attended a meeting right after we talked and it ended until 12 noon.
Hence, this late e-mail.
. 2 A7

Anyway, may I confirm that we are inviting you to serve as our lecturer

n Exday and S V, 2222 November on Strategic Planning for the

angladeshi Officials from the Bangladesh Waterworks Development Authority.
The 28 participants are all engineers and half of them occupy senior level
positions. we will send you the formal invitation and the profile of the
participants as soon as we get the final confirmation of the date of the
training by the end of this week from the Government of Bangladesh.

Regarding the DTEC course on Thursday, 20 November, we decided just to
have Nic or me continue serving as resource person since the inputs from
the last three days will be used to do the planning of the fraining program.
So please don't worry about this anymore. Thanks, anyway.

Just please inform us if we need to book you here at the AIT Center and
the dates you wanted to stay here. Also let us also know where to pick
you up by car and when. Likewise, please tell us what we need to prepare
for your topic.

l look forward to seeing you soon.

T

Thank you very much and best wishes. 2 - 7‘\""' il
€ Guibn
Sincerely, _
2 _ wwh F207 7!
Lou

Vg
%

| Printed for cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th
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__Lourdes G. Salvador, 13:22 27/10/97 +0, No Subject ]

Return-Path: <salvador@ait.ac.th> __—»_——-}
Date: Mon, 27 Oct 1997 13:22:37 +0700 (GMT) Ceatu Wﬁli ‘rﬂgﬂow Adolrs
From: "Lourdes G. Salvador" <salvador@ait.ac. th> o JE0) -“‘#1997
X-Sender: salvador@rccsun umu.%'ggc‘r
To: Ruben Umaly <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th> Timeww L L., .?7

Dear Ruben,

Last Thursday, Bangladesh sent us a fax requesting us to offer two courses
that will combine the management of training centers and the development and
production of training materials for a period of one month each starting

10 November and 17 November 1997 , respectively. Our 28 participants will
all come from the Water Works Authority of Bangladesh.

In this regard, may I know if you would be available as resource

person in strategic planning for two days each. We will schedule you
_to come to AIT on a Thursday and Friday (13-14 and 20-21 November 1997).

I would appreciate it if yvou could inform us as carly as possible if you
are available as resource person on the dates we proposed above.

Thank you and warm personal regards.
Sincerely,

Lou
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